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STAT
Watson Library, Room 113
5:00 p.m.
November 16, 2016

Present:

John Pearce, STAT Chair, Natchitoches

Chris Das Neves, Natchitoches Student Representative
Aly Jacobs, Natchitoches Student Representative
Lauren LeBlanc, Shreveport SGA

Logan Webb, Shreveport SGA

Shayne Creppel, SGA Advisor - Guest

Jennifer Long, Recorder

The chair, John Pearce, called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m., Jennifer Long acting as
Recorder of the minutes.

The first order of business was to approve the FY 2016-2017 Student Technology Fee budget.

Lab Development was approved with no objections. Motion made by Logan, second by Chris.
Passed

Special Initiatives was approved with no objections. Motion made by Aly, second by Lauren.
Passed

Operating Cost was approved with no objections. Motion made by Chris, second by Logan.
Passed

Infrastructure was approved with no objections. Motion made by Lauren, second by Aly.
Passed

Personnel was approved with no objections. Motion made by Chris, second by Lauren. Passed
Next meeting will be set at a later date.

With no other business the meeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m.
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Jennifer Long

From: Logan Webb

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Jennifer Long

Subject: Re: minutes

Approved. Sorry, | thought | had replied earlier.
Logan Webb
Sent from my iPhone

OnlJan5,2017, at 1:11 PM, Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu> wrote:

| have received approval from the following:

Alyssa Jacobs
Chris DasNeves
Lauren LeBlanc
Jodan Creasey

Need to hear from the others.

Thanks.

Jennifer

Jennifer Long

Associate Director, Instructional Technology & Student Support
Watson Library, Room 113D

Natchitoches, LA 71497

Voice: 318-357-6482

Cell: 318-663-1279

FAX: 318-357-6480

http://studenttech.nsula.edu/

From: Jennifer Long

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Christopher Das Neves <cdasneves447053@nsula.edu>; Alyssa Jacobs <ajacobs022734@nsula.edu>;
Jordan Creasey <jcreasey543381@nsula.edu>; Lauren LeBlanc <lleblanc562946@nsula.edu>; John
Pearce <jpearce571251@nsula.edu>; Logan Webb <lwebb583897 @nsula.edu>

Subject: RE: minutes

Thank you sir.

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

From: Christopher Das Neves

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu>; Alyssa Jacobs <ajacobs022734@nsula.edu>; Jordan Creasey
<jcreasey543381@nsula.edu>; Lauren LeBlanc <lleblanc562946 @nsula.edu>; John Pearce
<jpearce571251@nsula.edu>; Logan Webb <lwebb583897 @nsula.edu>

Subject: Re: minutes

Approved

From: Jennifer Long

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 1:34:26 PM
To: Christopher Das Neves; Alyssa Jacobs; Jordan Creasey; Lauren LeBlanc; John Pearce; Logan Webb
Subject: minutes

Please approve for posting.

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




Jennifer Lonﬂ

From: Alyssa Jacobs
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5:19 PM
To: Jennifer Long
Cc: Christopher Das Neves; Jordan Creasey; Lauren LeBlanc; John Pearce; Logan Webb
Subject: Re: minutes
Approved
Alyssa Jacobs
Treasurer

ajacobs022734(@nsula.edu
Northwestern State University
Student Government Association
Cell: 832-439-3660

102 Student Union

Natchitoches, LA 71497
www.nsula.edu
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On Dec 14, 2016, at 4:05 PM, Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu> wrote:

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
<jcreasey543381@nsula.edu>; Lauren LeBlanc <lleblanc562946@nsula.edu>; John Pearce
<jpearce571251@nsula.edu>; Logan Webb <lwebb583857 @nsula.edu>

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

From: Lauren LeBlanc

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5:36 PM

To: Alyssa Jacobs

Cc: Jennifer Long; Christopher Das Neves; Jordan Creasey; John Pearce; Logan Webb
Subject: Re: minutes

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2016, at 5:18 PM, Alyssa Jacobs <ajacobs022734 @nsula.edu> wrote:

Approved

Alyssa Jacobs

Treasurer
ajacobs022734(@nsula.edu
Northwestern State University
Student Government Association
Cell: 832-439-3660

102 Student Union

Natchitoches. LA 71497
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

To: Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu>; Alyssa Jacobs <ajacobs022734@nsula.edu>;
Jordan Creasey <jcreasey543381@nsula.edu>; Lauren LeBlanc
<lleblanc562946@nsula.edu>; John Pearce <jpearce571251@nsula.edu>; Logan Webb
<lwebb583897 @nsula.edu>

Subject: Re: minutes




Jennifer Lonﬂ —

From: Jordan Creasey <jordancreasey@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:13 PM
To: Jennifer Long

Subject: Re: RE: minutes

Approve.

Jordan Creasey
On Wednesday, December 14, 2016, 4:05:40 PM CST, Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu> wrote:

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
<jcreasey543381@nsula.edu>; Lauren LeBlanc <lieblanc562946@nsula.edu>; John Pearce
<jpearce571251@nsula.edu>; Logan Webb <lwebb583897 @nsula.edu>

Subject: Re: minutes

Approved

From: Jennifer Long

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 1:34:26 PM

To: Christopher Das Neves; Alyssa Jacobs; Jordan Creasey; Lauren LeBlanc; John Pearce; Logan
Webb

Subject: minutes



Jennifer Long

From: Christopher Das Neves

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Jennifer Long; Alyssa Jacobs; Jordan Creasey; Lauren LeBlanc; John Pearce; Logan Webb
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




